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ANSWERS TO CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS 
 

 
Question 1: 
The Tender says 8GB usb whereas the financial Form says 2GB   
Can you please confirm which one we should quote on 2GB or 8GB? 
 
Response:  
The correct one is 8GB flash drives – the financial form has been updated (attached here) 
 
Question 2: 
Is supplier required to bid for all items?  
 
Response:  
Preferably we would like suppliers to bid for all items. 
 
Question 3: 
Is there any color requirements for items i. stainless steel water bottles  ii. Face masks and v.  cotton 
tote bags?  
 
Response:  
No 
 
Question 4: 
Delivery is 40days from date of contract signing. Can this be extended?  
 
Response:  
No unfortunately as the Project is coming to an end and need the items asap. 
 
Question 5: 
For printing on tote bags can you specify size if A4 or A3 printing required.  
 
Response:  
A4 

File: 

RFT: 

AP_2/33 

2022/029 

Date: 21 September 2022 

To: Interested suppliers 

Contact: Maraea S. Pogi maraeap@sprep.org  

Subject: Request for tenders:    Develop, supply and deliver promotional materials 

for the Access and Benefit Sharing Project 
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